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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

ITB No. 4642 
 

SOUTHSIDE INTERCEPTOR SEWER LINING PROJECT – PH VI 
 

Bids Due: October 8, 2020 at 10:00 A.M. (Local Time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any), and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes 3 pages. 
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments (if any) 
in its Bid by so indicating on page ITB-1 of the Invitation to Bid Form. Bids submitted 
without acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum may be considered nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the ITB document must be included in submitted 
bids: 
 

• City of Ann Arbor Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance 
• City of Ann Arbor Living Wage Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 
• Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
• City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 

 
Bids that fail to provide these forms listed above upon bid opening will be rejected as non-
responsive and will not be considered for award. 
 
 
I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City. Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the ITB.  Bidders are directed to take note in their review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: Will the owner please provide a table of the segments to be lined. 
 
Answer 1: The table of the segments to be lined is included in this Addendum.  
 
Question 2:  Will the Owner please provide a current copy of the plan holders list? 
 
Answer 2: An unofficial plan holders list and all available information (inclusive of any issued 

addenda) can be found through MITN.info and the City’s website.  
 
Question 3:  Are recent CCTV files available for the lines expected to be rehabilitated?  
 
Answer 3: Some lines have been recently televised; this information will be available to the 

contractor.  
 
Question 4: Is steam an allowable curing method? 

Answer 4: Hot water is the required curing method. 

http://www.mitn.info/
http://www.mitn.info/
https://www.a2gov.org/departments/finance-admin-services/purchasing/Pages/Bids.aspx
https://www.a2gov.org/departments/finance-admin-services/purchasing/Pages/Bids.aspx
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Question 5:  Will the Owner Except the debris from cleaning the sewer lines? 
 
Answer 5: The Owner is not excepting any debris from the project. It is up to Contractor to find the 

proper way of disposing the material from sewer clean up. 
 
Question 6: Will the city or engineering firm locate the buried manholes or provide gps coordinates?  
 
Answer 6: It is contractor’s responsibility to locate the buried manholes, however the City of Ann 

Arbor will provide assistance when possible. 
 
Question 7: Will Flow Diversion be required for the Warranty Sewer Televising? 
 
Answer 7: The full Flow Diversion will not be required for the Warranty Sewer Televising, but this 

work must be done during the low flow time so most of the pipe is visible for inspection. 

Question 8:  Will the Owner please provide the budget for this project? 
 
Answer 8: The Engineer’s Estimate for this project is around 1.2 M. 
 
Question 9:  Will the Owner please provide the anticipated NTP date for this project? 
 
Answer 9: The anticipated NTP date is listed in DS for Project Schedule and its December 15, 2020. 
 
Question 10: Will the Owner/Engineer please confirm if there are any prevailing wage requirements 

for this job? 
 
Answer 10: The prevailing wage document is included in the Contract Documents. 
 
 

Bidders are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained in 
the Addendum. 



CIPP Segment (--- to ---) Distance (ft) Diameter Average Depths Lateral Counts
71-69444 to 71-61889 485 36" 9' 0
71-61889 to 71-61888 498 36" 8' 0
71-61888 to 71-61887 515 36" 8' 0
71-61887 to 71-61886 250 42" 12' 1 at MH 71-61886
71-61886 to 71-61885 560 42" 7' 0
71-61885 to 71-61908 592 42" 13' 0
71-61908 to 71-61907 431 42" 8' 0
71-61907 to 71-61047 442 36" 14' 0
71-61047 to 71-61906 558 36" 15' 0
71-61906 to 71-62107 443 36" 14' 0
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